



Unlawfully Moored Boats Enforcement Group Agenda #4

Wednesday 23rd April 2014 at 13:00 – 14:45
Town Hall, Plowman Room

Chair: John Copley

Attendees: Cllr Colin Cook (CC); Chris Bell (CB); James Pownall (JP); [REDACTED] (KS); [REDACTED] (MSt); Chris Wood (CW); Richard Wyatt (RW); Paul Townsend (PT); Simon Fisher (SF); [REDACTED] (NF); Robert Parker (RP); Matthew Symonds (MSy); [REDACTED] (TH); Geoff Corps (GC); Jeremy Franklin (JF); [REDACTED] (GL); Abby Abrahams (AA); Simon Boden (SB)

Apologies: Michael Crofton-Briggs (MCB); Jan Warner (JW); Laurie-Jane Taylor (LJT); [REDACTED] (NMS); Alex Wrigley (AW); Alison Cassidy (AC)

Minutes: Tamar Bowley (TB)

Item	Topic	Paper	Presenter
1.	Welcome: o Simon Boden (SB) – ASBIT Case Manager		JSC
2.	Matters arising from previous minutes (not already on the agenda): o Further developments - [REDACTED] o Lift & store contract - progress o Ownership details (boats on Isis lock) – EA o New ASB powers	Paper 2	JSC/ALL
3.	Canal & River Trust – Castle Mill Stream	To be provided at meeting	MSy
4.	The District Enforcement Trial at Osney o Results on completion	To be provided at meeting	NMS
5.	Warrants & Possession Orders (update)	To be provided at meeting	AA
6.	Progress with the Richmond Bye-law	Paper 6	JF
7.	Iffley Fields – Plan for Intervention	Discussion	CW
8.	Adoption of Toolkit	Verbal update	JSC
9.	All future meetings booked in St. Aldate's Room: o Thursday 22 nd May 2014 at 14:00 – 16:00 o Tuesday 22 nd July 2014 at 14:00 – 16:00 o Tuesday 21 st October 2014 at 10:00 – 12:00 o Tuesday 13 th January 2015 at 10:00 – 12:00	Verbal update	
AOB			
Date of next meeting			
Thursday 22 nd May 2014 at 14:00 at the Town Hall, St. Aldate's room			